

· 17 FREMONT ·

Don't really

10-4-32

Blg

July 24, 1962

Mr. Sam Diamond
Club Bingo
23 Fremont Street
Las Vegas, Nevada

Re: (2.1) Remodeling of Building at
17 Fremont Street

Dear Sir:

After our discussion of the subject building, I am relating the findings of this department:

This building has approximately four-hour exterior walls, except the front (this you intend to remove); it has nonconforming partitions (which you intend to remove); the boiler and equipment rooms are nonconforming (these you intend to remove); the toilet facilities and electric wiring are nonconforming; (these you intend to alter); in addition you said the building will be sprinklered and dressed up. These alterations would make this a Type III, one-hour with sprinklers and it would then comply with the building code.

If there is any further information that we may assist you with, please do not hesitate to call on us.

Very truly yours,

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

W. E. Adams
W. E. ADAMS, Director
Department of Building and Safety

CC: City Manager

WEA/jm

RECEIVED
CITY MANAGER

JUL 24 1962

AM 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 PM